Jennifer Swokowski

From: Jenny Tegen

Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2024 9:47 AM
To: Justin Nickels

Cc: Jennifer Swokowski; Mackenzie Reed
Subject: RE: October Appointments

Thank you.

IDC appointment will be added to agenda.

Jen S. — her term will expire 6/1/26.

ot op

Jenny Tegen

Administrative Support Specialist, City
Clerk’s Office, City of Manitowoc
Email: jtegen@manitowoc.org

Phone: 920-686-6950 | Fax: 920-686-
6959

City Hall | 900 Quay St.| Manitowoc, WI
54220

www.manitowoc.org

City Hall Hours:

Monday — Thursday 7:30am — 5:00pm.
Friday 7:30 — 11:30am.

The information contained in this message is confidential. It is intended only for the use of the individual or entity identified above. If
the receiver of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that reading, distribution, use, or copying of this
message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender by replying to the
address noted above and delete the message. Thank you.

From: Justin Nickels <jnickels@manitowoc.org>
Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2024 9:44 AM

To: Jenny Tegen <JTegen@manitowoc.org>
Subject: RE: October Appointments

Perfect, add the IDC one.

Thanks!



c\1Y Of

Mayor Justin M. Nickels
City of Manitowoc, WI
www.manitowoc.org
inickels@manitowoc.org
(920) 686-6980

Assistant: Haelee Tlachac

4 o Facebook: Mayor Justin Nickels

Q itter: @mantymayor
1Ny T oW Twitter: @mantymayor

From: Jenny Tegen <JTegen@manitowoc.org>

Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2024 7:42 AM

To: Justin Nickels <jnickels@manitowoc.org>; Mackenzie Reed <mreed@manitowocwi.gov>; Jennifer Swokowski
<jswokowski@manitowoc.org>; Haelee Tlachac <htlachac@manitowoc.org>

Subject: October Appointments

Good morning Mayor Nickels.
Please find attached the possible appointments for October. There is only one, and it is for IDC.

Thank you,
Jen

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

Monday = Thursday 7:30am = 5:00pm.
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



Appointments for OCTOBER 2024 Council

Board of Ethics

{We are aware that you are talking with the Attorney’s Office before filling vacancies)
- All 5 Positions Vacant (2 remaining terms expired 6/1/24).
o Application received 4/4/24 from Ami Benzinger.
o Application received 4/9/24 from Mason Benzinger.
o Application received 4/23/24 from Al Schema (technically a reappointment).
- 1 Alternate Vacancy.

Crime Prevention

- 3 Vacancies. (Brittany Boyer — term expiration 6/1/25 - resigned effective 9/7/23, & on 7/13/23 we were notified that
Barb Schmidt — term expiration 6/1/24 — is no longer on the committee. Dawson Wheelis/Roncalli HS term expired 6/1/24.)

Harbor Commission
- 1 Vacancy — Lee Kummer’'s term expired 6/1/23.
o Application received 9/20/23 from Lee Kummer for reappointment.

ID

- 1 Vacancy. (Terms expired 6/1/24. Reappointment was not sought.)
o Application received 9/24/24 from Abby Diederichs.



